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 Addendum No: 01  
Bid No:                                  40006-220   
Bid Name:                            Hazardous Waste Removal  
Opening Date:                     June 15, 2020 2:00PM CST 
 

  

Addendum No:                   01  
Date Issued:                        June 10, 2020  
  
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation.  The  
specifications/bid has been changed or questions answered as per the following:  
  
1. 
 

Section II, Bid Schedule, Page 11 – In regards 
to the item listed as HAZARDOUS 
CONTAINERS PICKUP, the College has placed 
4 lines below the items listed.  What 
information is the College requiring on these 
lines?  If it regards pricing, what size are the 
containers?  Also, are the sharps 
contaminated with chemicals or biohazards?  
What are the contents and sizes of the 
bottles?  What are the sizes and contents of 
the barrels? 
 

The majority of the Sharps Containers are 5 
quarts. Some we get are smaller. I’d have 
them price out 5 quarts and treat them as 
biohazard. The boxes are supplied by the 
vendor, so it would go off of their size. The 
majority of bottles that are not placed in the 
boxes are glass about hold up to 2 gallons. 
The barrels are provided by the vendor, so it 
would go off of their size. 
 

2. Section II, Bid Schedule, Page 11 – In regards 
to the MOCK PICKUP, what information 
would you like the vendors to provide in the 
lines below the inventory?  Some of the 
materials may be lab packed together, 
making it difficult to provide a cost for each 
item individually.  The total cost of the pick up 
will also depend on the hours on-site, 
transportation, and supplies used. 

The information that we are asking in the 
Mock Pickup is the price to pick up the items 
listed. For this particular pick up, treat them 
as not packed together. The hours on site 
would be estimate by the company of how 
long it would take to pick these items up as 
well as entering them into their system. The 
transportation cost would be figured out by 
the company based on a pick up at 615 City 
Park Ave, New Orleans, LA 70119. Supplies 
are provided by the company, so they should 
be able to price this out. 
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3. Section II, Bid Schedule, Page 11, “BRIEFLY 
LIST ANY RECYCLING BENEFITS TO THE 
COLLEGE AS PER ITEM #4” – What section is 
the question referring to when it lists item 
#4? 
 

Item #4 is on page 4. 
  

 
4. 

Section II, Bid Schedule, Page 12, “IF NO, 
ELABORATE AS PER ITEM #17” – What 
section is the question referring to when it 
lists item #17? 
 

Item #17 is on Page 7. 
  

5. Section IV, Special Conditions, Page 14, Item 
14 – Is the College making any online bid 
openings in light of the social distancing 
required due to COVID-19?  

No, bidders will be informed via email   
 

6. Section II, Bid Schedule, General – The EPA 
now requires all hazardous waste to be put 
into the E-manifest database, we did not see 
a place to insert the price per manifest on the 
Bid Schedule.  Where would you like the 
bidders to provide this information?  
 

Please see the attachments below     (page 6) 

7. Section II, Bid Schedule, MATERIALS – No line 
was provided for DOT exemption boxes.  
Most vendors are required to use the boxes 
when packaging any Poison By Inhalation 
hazards.  Where would the College like the 
bidders to provide this information?  
 

Please see the attachments below     (page 6) 
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Acknowledgement: If you are submitting this form with your bid or if you have already  
submitted your bid and this addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should  
acknowledge receipt of this addendum by identifying your business name and signing  
where indicated.  If your bid has already been submitted, you may fax this form to         
504-762-3089 or mail to the address stated in the General Conditions section of the bid  
documents.  
  
The below signed acknowledges no changes and receipt of this addendum  
  
  
  
Company:  Signature:  
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Revision Acknowledgment: If this addendum requires you to revise your bid in any way,  
please indicate the revisions below and acknowledge where indicated.  If your bid has  
already been submitted, you may fax this form to 504-762-3089 or mail to the address  
listed in the General Conditions section of the bid document.    
  
The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum and lists where indicated, the  
revisions to their bid.  
  
Company:  Signature:  
  
Revisions:  
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*(ADDITIONAL LOCATION ADDED TO PAGE 7 ON THE BID)  
  
  
17.  PRICES: INDICATE ON BID WHETHER OR NOT PRICES CAN BE HONORED AT  

DELGADO COMMUNITY COLLEGE CITY PARK CAMPUS (615 CITY PARK AVENUE,  
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119) WEST BANK CAMPUS (2600 GENERAL MEYER AVE.,  
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70114), CHARITY SCHOOL OF NURSING (450 S. CLAIBORNE  
AVE, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112), MARINE FIRE AND INDUSTRIAL TRAINING  
CENTER - FIRE SCHOOL (13200 OLD GENTILLY ROAD, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70129),   
JEFFERSON SITE (5200 BLAIR DR., METAIRIE, LA 70001), SIDNEY N. COLLIER SITE  
(3727 LOUISA ST., NEW ORLEANS, LA 70126), RIVER CITY CAMPUS (709  
CHURCHILL PARKWAY, AVONDALE, LA 70094), OR ANY OTHER FACILITY THE  
COLLEGE ACQUIRES. IF THEY CAN NOT BE HONORED AT THESE CAMPUSES, BID  
SHOULD INCLUDE A SEPARATE SECTION CONTAINING PRICES APPLICABLE AT  
THESE LOCATIONS. HOWEVER, IT IS TO BE CLEARLY UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  
OPTION TO ACCEPT AND UTILIZE THE DISPOSAL SERVICE AT THESE LOCATIONS  
LIES WITH EACH INDIVIDUAL FACILITY. BIDDER IS TO LIST, IF APPLICABLE,  
MINIMUM INVOICE CHARGE PER PICK-UP.  
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IF NO, ELABORATE AS PER ITEM #17  
  
___________________________________________________________  
___________________________________________________________  
___________________________________________________________  
___________________________________________________________  
  
*(ADDED TO PAGE 12 ON THE BID)  
PLEASE STATE ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL CHARGES:     
  
_________________________________________________________________  
_________________________________________________________________  
_________________________________________________________________  
_________________________________________________________________  

  
THE COLLEGE WILL NOT BE CHARGED WITH ANY ADDITIONAL FEES UNLESS SPECIFIED IN   
THIS SECTION.  
  
PLEASE ATTACH TO THE BID SCHEDULE ALL DOCUMENTS LISTED IN ITEMS 5 & 6 OF THE  
SPECIFICATIONS.  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
Failure to acknowledge the addenda either by submittal with the bid, mailing or EMAILING  
this form will cause your bid to be rejected.   
  
*ALL Pages MUST be completed and submitted.  
  


